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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Edit Adj Rpt |

Cas Natified Est Submitted Adj Assigned | A Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ec tatus
04 Dec 2018 Pendlng for Survey
Main .05 Dec 2019 [11:14 | Report

Cancel Case]

Main Reference Claim Details Documents Show All I
= T = TR L. =24
CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS B |[Created by insurer] -
Insured: GOH CHONG CHENG, ID: S0097971F, Tel: +6596190645, Email: VGCC2016@GMAIL.COM ]
yenicle Res. | sLH82243 Date of Loss: | 03/12/2019 10:00 - :59
i Claim Type: |OD / 5396110556SG :I%':Z‘f!{]g"_"er 2100490767 (Comprehensive)
' _ Excess: $$1,600.00
" | Repairer: Autolution Industrlal Pte Ltd (Ubi) 19 Ubi Road 4, 408623 Ubi - Tel: B _f
f Handling AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (5G) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 .., [Handled by Mithoo Singh, Aashweenjeet Kaur] |
| | Insurer: Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com I .
| | Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256~ -3561 ... [Handled by MARCUS CHUA] ... [Final Rpt due 13/12/2019]
Ef dD.I’;:’f” Custo | c5H CHONG CHENG (78 / Male) , NRIC: S0097971F, Tel: +6596190645 Email: VGCC2016@GMAIL.COM
J > -

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
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Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

From: yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, December 06, 2019 10:56 AM

To: Elmer Alfonso; SUR

Subject: VEHICLE NO SLH8224) OD DOA: 03/12/2019
Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLH8224) (excess $800/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 to
arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Yvonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: yvonnewong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)

From; Eimer Alfonso [mailto:elmer@tanchong.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2019 3:27 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject:



View Received Message

This mail is associated with :

*S1LHB8224] (53961105565G)
0D
Dec 3 2019 10:00AM
[GOH CHONG CHENG]
Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd

r-ﬁeply ] Flep-l.\_.Ir All I K’Iark as Unread 1 Print- Message [ De_h:té Mesﬁage I P Fcrwarg J
From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 05/12/2019 17:58 PM.
To LKK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$2776.36) - SLH82247 - Claim Handler: Mithoo Singh, Aashweenjeet Kaur

Approved:2776.36:Please resurvey for before paint and upload photos in Merimen. ‘

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents.




Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co.regNo:199607198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AlG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933

Aftn: Mithoo Singh, Aashweenjeet Kaur Date: 05 Dec 2018

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No 1 SLH82244 Accident Date 1 03/12/2019
Make : NISSAN NOTE Palicy No. : 2100490767
Assignment Date . 04/12/2019 Excess : §$1,600.00
Date of Inspection : 05/12/2019 Est. Duration of Repair :6.00
Inspection At : AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD (UBI)

19 UBI ROAD 4

SINGAPORE 408623

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages o/s portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) :S§ 3,421.36
Revised Amount :S% 2,776.36
Check Items (Estimated) :S§ 0.00
Total :S% 2,776.36
Lump Sum Repair :S$

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 'S5
Pre-Accident Value :S§ 48,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate 3% 40,368.00
Salvage Value 8§
Margin for Repair 8% 7,632.00

Remarks

( X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly let us
have your authorisation.

( ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

( ) Other comments:



I Your password W|ll expirein 9 days Click here to change it l|
- SLH8224J OD RECOVERY 03.12.2019 '

From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

To: Admin A, assignments

Ce: Fong, Andy-SY, Fan, Winnie-LwW
Sent:  12/3/2019 5:39:22 PM

Attachments: =23 g Hg224) ESTIMATE 03.12.2019.pdf ] SLH8224) GIA REPORT 03.12,2019.PDF

Hi LKK,
Kindly assist to survey.

Thanks & regards
Jennifer Chan

From: Elmer Alfonso [ma|Ito elmer@tanchong com}

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December, 2019 5:24 PM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Subject: [EXTERNAL] SLH8224] OD RECOVERY 03.12.2019

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Sir/Ma'am, |

Please make arrangement survey on 05.12.2019 9:30 am owner waiting.

Attached file are the documents.

Best Regards,

Elmer Alfonso
96450084



MALIG159408 | Autolution Industrial Pte Ud - Ui
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 03/12/2019 12:42
SUBMITTED BY: Elmer M Alfonso

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by Interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 03/12/2019 12:42

Date Of Accident 03/12/2019 10:40

Exact Location Of Accident NEW UPPER CHANGI ROAD @ HDB CARPARK B16
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLH8224J
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner GOH CHONG CHENG
NRIC No S0097971F

Email Address VGCC2016@GMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-96190645
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-96190645
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer NISSAN

Model NOTE-1.2 CVT (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number 2100490767-03

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver GOH CHONG CHENG
NRIC No S0087871F

Date Of Birth 01/12/1941

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 10/04/1964

Driving Experience 55 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-96190645
Fax Number

MAantart KNiimhar NTHERS_.QR1QNRAR



APT BLK 758 BEDOK RESERVOIR ROAD
#12-24

Postcode 479260
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| hg\fe_ been approached by upknOWn‘person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger1 NAME: : LEE YON HUA

GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

SEE ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN, PHOTO AND VIDEO .
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SHC5383B

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour RENAULT/RED COLOR

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category TAXI

Name of Driver HENG CHYI SHENG ALLAN

NRIC/Passport Number S8139012F

Contact Number 96319678

Address BLK 326 HOGANG AVE 7
#08-331

Postcode 530326



Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)




Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material

facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of
the report being made availahle aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
I understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident {all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority {such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{ii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv} administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) aliinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s} involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purpaoses; and

{c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agentsfincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d} my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims,

(e} theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared /[ disclosed:

(i} toallinsurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

s M\Mt_aw _ Aix LAg 5
.)!F;'?F‘ﬁ{)ider's Signati& ﬁ% );ri\%{;gn_m

Date 7Time: {If driver is not the policyholder) Name:

' e
2) {3._{ t:lcl‘ C{ Date & Time: NRIC/F ,- Nﬁq&,’éz 4

: ) 3fta 2009
&t [2-35pm [2] g




Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

P> SHC S3¢ 3P @& Wob AR pAE L Bl

A I |
¥ 24 220

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION

I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every raspect.

AutCuJON INDUSTRIAL PTE Lit

12 UBl ROAD 4

L NCAP? !7
) n : s AR
x,@mﬁt('@%imw vﬁm@m@
Pa!icyhblder‘s Sign:sr.ur‘é 3
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e : |
Driver's Slgnam'r“é'-c-j = Reporting u{tre Persenngl’k Signature
Date & Time: {if driver is nat the palicyholder) Name:; e Pﬁy{ cO
:;"K{Q} 201G Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.; 71 8 o WV
i : 3/af Dol
N T DS pia— 'Q C’.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner [D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: .

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregi“strat.i-on Date:
Vehicle Make: -
Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing\-’ear:

Engine N_é.: -

Chassis No.:

Maximum Powér Oﬁ-tput:
Open“Ma;ﬁéét'Value:

Qriginal Registration Date:
First Registration Ijate:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Dec 2019

Singapbre NRIC
971F

SLHB224J
Yes )
05 Dec 2019
NISSAN
NOTE 1.2 CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 5DR
_Grey
2016
HR12215546B
IN1TAAE1270972578
58.0KW (77 bhp)
$1343500
19 Nov 2016
19 Nov 2016
0
$5,000.00

Yes
18 Nov 2026
$3,750.00

18 Nov 2026

A -Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$52,668.00

$36,618.00

$40,368.00

OK



o Reg Mo JO1G5HOLE | Sopyright £ 2016 AIG Asia Pacific Intrsncs Ple Lid

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE PAGE 1 Pg. 1

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

NISSAN AUTO PROTEGTOR PRIVATE VEHIGLE

Name of Policyholder  : Goh Chong Cheng Vehicle No. : SLH8224J

Period of Insurance : 19 Nov 20189 To 18 Nov 2020 Palicy No. : 2100480767-03

Engine No. : HR122155468 Endorsement No.

Chassis No. L UN1TAAE1220972578 Issued Date © 11 Oct 2019
ABOUT THE COVER :

| Make/Model CNISSAN NOTE 1.2 {SUF'ERCHARGEDENON-SUPERCHARGED)

| Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,198.00 CC Sum Insured | Market Value First Year of Registration : 2016

| Driver Restriction L hA Off Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF  : Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive® -

&1 The Folcynolder

O Anvy other person who is NG on the Policyhoider's orger o wih hisher perfsgion

Tris Fokey will indemnity the Folicyhatder or any aulherised drver onty if hefsne meets the specified age condibion

You have Lo pay an addiional sum of §3 000 25 "Youny andier Inesperienced Drver Excess” (¥IDR" If You are o Your Aithorised Driver inamed or unnamed) is under e age of 13 andioe Rps Inss
Inan 2 vears” dmang espenence

Age Condition . All Age Condition
Limitation as lo use”

Wse only fer social. domestic ant pleasure purposes and for the Polisyholer's business. This Paricy doss nat cover use for hire o rewsrd, driving tuition. riving test. racing, pace-making, refiability rial or
speedesling. the camage of gecds other than sATPIES N conftection Wit any Irede o business or use for 80y pumese in conneclion wih Moer Trade

Lass of Use 15000c - 160000

" Limtelicns rendered incperalive by Secton B of the Motar Vehicles iThird-Pary Risks and Compensation} At {Cep 189}, Sedtion 55 of the Road Transpert Act, 1357 iMalaysiaj and Foad Transport
ifmendment) At 2016, are not o be included urder these headings.

| Section i

| Fire - SO Own Damage - $1600 Thett+ $0 Flood Cover - $1600

Sectlon 2
Froperty Damage - 50

Windsereen : $100

. Named Driver and Excess where spgicaste:

Goh Chang Cheng - 596800 (Own Damage) $1600 {Flood Cover)

tolimic Add. Mot Sith Lok Yang Road Singapofe 628088 62622212
| TAatolution industrial Add” 19 Ubi Road 4 Bingapore 405623 54509568

3TC AutoClinic Add 25 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159097 87008511 67038512 BFO38513
4 Tan Chong Moler Sales &40 213 Busd Timah Roed Singapore SE5523 64554091 B4604097 64534093
5 Tan Chong Moler Sales Add 17 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapors 319254 8357075 BA5TOTHA

For eltter Approved Reporing Centres/alG Auhansed Reptirers, please contat! our 24-hour BIZIGEnt emergency holling ol +85 G330 8200 Afernatively, you may refer 10 AIG wabsie waw 8ig com sg
oor A SG Mobite App Sirn oly searsh and dewnioad "AIG S5 fom iTunes o Google Play

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: MayBank

We herely cedity that e naiicy to which ihis Cerificate of Insurence refates isissued in accerdance wan the provisions of the Metor Vehicles( Third Pary Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap 189), Part I of
the Road Transport Act 1967 \Malaysies, Road Transeart (Amendment) Act 2018 and Rotor \.fer..cue_s {Thied Party Risks) Rules, 1958 (Maleysia;

500510428
o
TAN CHONG CREDIT FTE LTD-YRM

913 BUKIT TIMAH RCAD TAN CHONG MOTOR CENTRE

SINGAPCORE 589623 ANSPMOTOR AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Undarwritten by AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. AUTHORISED REPRESENTAT!XEWWWP




AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE, LTD.

ESTIMATE : ACCIDENT/BODY REPAIRS
REFERENCE : INS/IC/EA/0D601/19
DATE : 03-DEC-2019

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
78 SHENTON WAY

$#7-16 AIG BLDG

3(079120)

TEL : 54191891

FAX @ BE3SIA16

ATTN:MOTOR CLAIM MANAGER

DWNER'S NAME
EDURESS

GOH CHONG CHENG

: BLK 758 BEDOK RESERVOIR ROAD
f12-24
5(479260)

TELEPHONE NO + BTBETEZ2/96150645

TYPE OF CLAIM
POLICY WO
VEHICLE NO
MODEL CODE
MODEL /YEAR

: 0D OR 0D RECOVERY CLAIM
: 2100490767-03

: SLHE224)

; TOWARDZE1ZEDAYAOTZ

: NISSAN NOTE 1.2 BASE

ENGINE NO : HR12215546R
CHASSIS NO + JNITAANELZ70972578
MILEAGE 59498 KM

DATE IN + 03/12/2019
LIABILITY 0.00

EXCESS CLAUSE
ESTIMATE BY
ACCTDENT DATE

FLMER o y_— Cl} (PAS 0084/

: 0371272019

AUTOLUTION INDUSTRI
19 UB] ROADliLL.‘)Ii\iAL PT
MEARORE 108623

2R kerchmmar, on



AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE. LTD.

ESTIMATED LABOUR

S/NO JO8 COOE

b

Z7/001

ra

214002

a

17/003

P

22/004

5 71/005

22/006

o

NATURE OF JOB

LABOR CHARGES 70 REPAIR RR BUMPER,RH RR FENDER,

RENEW RH RR DOOR

CHARGES TO SPRAY PAINTING SAME

REMOVE AND TRANSFER RH RR DODOR MECHANISM

APPLY SEALANT TO RH RR DOOR

RENEW RH RR WHEEL RIM,TRYE AND BALANCING

PERFCRM WHEEL ALIGNMENT

TOTAL LABJUR CHARGES

ESTIMATED SURVEYOR'S

CHARGES RECOMMENDATION

Jy( 13s
Rb/ﬁc/ GOD

80.00

100.00

on

\\\\

.00



CAUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE. LTD

MATERTAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGN NO SLHB224J

DAMAGED PARTS & PRICES
S/NO PARTS DESCRIPTION PARTS NUMBER NETT LIST S/NETT REMARKS

1 RH REAR FILLET PROTECTOR 0\* 78816-3VADA 12.10

ma

RH RR DOOR FRT SASH TAPE B2816-3VADA 19.50

%]

/"
v
RH RR DOOR RR SASH TaPE 82818-3VA0A 25.50 /

RH RR. DOOR Wé HZ10M-3VAMA 519.60

, 185/6515 CC5 CONTINENTAL TYRE RH AR MI 185/65/R15 120.00 £

&

i

o

WHEEL RIM REAR RH bk 40300-SHOB 350.00 7

SUNDRIES 7 NP spet” 2 O

SUB TOTAL 976.70 0.00 520.00
LESS DISCOUNT (NETT-20.00%, LIST-30.00%, S/NETT-.00%) 195,34 0.00 0.00
GRAND TOTAL 781.36 0.00 520.00

OVERALL TOTAL 1301.36

LEGEND: REMARKS( OK )} = APPROVED, REMARKS( X ) = NOT APPROVED



ﬁiﬁQLUTTCN INDUSTRIAL PTE. LTD.

SUMMARY DF ESTIMATE FOR VEHICLE REGN MO SLHBZ24]

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 1301.36

GRAND TOTAL

= A11 charges doZ2 not include GST.

SURVEYOR'S PARTICULARS

NAME : M"M b

SURVEYED DATE
AUTHORIZED DATE
EXCESS CLAUSE £00.00
LIABILITY : 0.00
REMARKS

os[w\14-

PLS NOTE :

0
06 D&.Jb

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the

fected vehicle, Should we require Turther labour

charges & spare paris in the process of repairs, we

shall inform you accordingly.

K Howosd.

Exarn : TBO..
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